NML Wondrous Place Gallery Football Immersive Film Questions & Answers


Q - Can we request sample footage please?
A - There is a link to the current film on the Contracts Finder advert

Q - What do you want people to think and feel at the end of it? 
A - we expect this immersive to be a "wow" moment for visitors and to surprise and move people with the social history that it presents. Visitors will get a vivid picture of how Liverpool history intertwines with football and will be able to make connections with the broader exhibition and, in some instances, with their own life experiences with football. 

Q - Are you still wanting to focus on Liverpool / Everton or are you wanting to expand a little further? 
A - We welcome bidders to propose new exciting content, but the focus must remain on Liverpool and Everton FCs for most of the film. 

Q - Do you have an indicative budget for the software?
A - We would like to provide a competitive tender process and therefore, on this occasion, we will not disclose an indication of budget. We welcome interested companies to submit a quote for their services that we will review during the scoring process

Q - Do you have any information on the current stock footage licenses currently held? Are they due to expire soon? Is this renewal cost the software suppliers responsibility?
A - We welcome interested bidders to supply a quote for this service. It is not compulsory to include this service in the bid, although those bidders that do include it will score higher overall. Our curatorial team would be able to provide a list of footage that will need to be relicensed and support the supplier in agreed relicensing-related activities.

Q - Could you supply the original video footage from the 2011 version of the film?
A – These are available on the Contracts Finder advert

Q - Do you have any pictures of the theatre space? 
A – These are available on the Contracts Finder advert

Q - Would we be able to see the existing licenses for the current film? If you can’t provide licenses, are you able to provide a list of shots and who supplied them or who owns the licences for said shots.
A - We are able to provide a list of combined licenses from the original film and a Final image library count (these are available on the Contracts Finder advert). 

Q - We can look at licensing football footage but is there a shopping list of the particular snippets / shots of games etc you would like to be included in the film? 
A - there is not a shopping list, only a wish list of content we would like to include (which is included in the tender brief). We expect the successful bidder to lead on and provide their artistic input, collaborating with NMLs team in the selection of new content. 

Q - Will the football clubs have the rights to the footage we would want to use and would they endorse it? 
A - We have a very strong and established relationship with both football clubs and it is possible that we could negotiate the lending of footage.

Q -Do you have a target budget here? 
A - We estimate that the cost of relicensing all existing footage will not surpass the £20k threshold.

Q - Do you know the average footfall of people who would pass through that particular exhibition on an average year? (for licensing purposes) 
A - Museum of Liverpool attracts more than 1M visitors per year, we can presume a similar number of visitors experience the attraction per year. 



